



# MUHAMMED SALIH KP

ANESTHESIA TECHNOLOGIST

DHA : 38783327

## CONTACT

📞 971 554126991

✉ muhammedsalihkp04@gmai.com

📍 19A Street, Al Nahda2, Dubai

## SKILLS

- Operating and maintaining anesthesia equipment
- Monitoring patient vitals
- Effective interaction with patients and surgical team
- Ensuring accurate medication preparation
- Flexibility in handling changing situation

## LANGUAGES

- English
- Hindi
- Tamil
- Malayalam

## REFERENCE

### Dr.Ramesh Varadharajan

DM,DNB,PDCC,FACP(TORONTO)  
Consultant cardiac anesthesiologist  
Kovai medical center and hospital

Phone: 919943480966

Email : jipmerramesh@gmail.com

### Dr.Dinesh kumar sangwan

HOD & Specialist anesthesia  
Medstar speciality hospital

Phone: 971 544027709

Email : drdinesh.k@medstarhc.com

## PROFILE

Dedicated and highly skilled Anesthesia Technologist with over 4 years of experience in assisting anesthesiologist during surgical and medical procedures, preparing and maintaining anesthesia equipment, ensuring patient safety and monitoring anesthesia levels throughout surgeries. Strong understanding of anesthetic agents, techniques and emergency procedures. Excellent communication skill and the ability to perform well under pressure. Committed to contributing to high quality patient care and ensuring a smooth and efficient anesthesia process in diverse healthcare settings.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### MEDSTAR SPECIALITY HOSPITAL

2024 - PRESENT

Anesthesia Technologist

- Checking and maintaining of anesthesia machine and equipments.
- Airway management, IV line, central line and arterial line insertion.
- Maintaining of drugs and prepare the OT for general as well as regional anesthesia.
- Maintaining NPCM stock

### MOTHER CARE HOSPITAL

2023 - 2024

Anesthesia Technologist

- Checking and maintaining of anesthesia machine and equipments.
- Airway management, IV line, central line and arterial line insertion.
- Maintaining of drugs and prepare the OT for general as well as regional anesthesia.

### KOVAI MEDICAL CENTER AND HOSPITAL

2021 - 2023

Anesthesia Technologist

- Checking and maintaining of anesthesia machine and equipments.
- Airway management, IV line, central line and arterial line insertion.
- Maintaining of drugs and prepare the OT for general as well as regional anesthesia.

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Operation theater and Anesthesia technology

2016 - 2020

MGR Medical University

### Kerala state higher secondary board

2014 - 2016

TSNM HSS

### Kerala state general education board

2014

PTM HSS